

The Washington Post is looking for some technical questions about Darnell – start dates, salary and so on. Do you have that handy, or is it on the website? I can tackle the last one about the governor.

Thanks!

Dave

From: Ross, Janell [<mailto:Janell.Ross@washpost.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 12:52 PM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: reporter in need of help with a few facts, please respond ASAP

Janell Ross here I am a reporter on the Washington Post's National Political Desk who is working on a piece about Emergency Manager Darnell Earley's plans to resign. To that end, I have a few factual questions with which I am hoping that you can help me ASAP this afternoon. Please note I have read the statement released yesterday. Here are my questions. **A specific response to each is needed by 2:30 pm EST today.**

- 1 When was Earley appointed emergency manager in Flint? (a date or a month and year would do)
- 2 What was Earley's salary while emergency manager in Flint? Please share his final salary while serving in this role.
- 3 When did Earley leave his role as Flint's emergency manager? (a precise date would be idea, but again a month and year will do)
- 4 What is the proper way to describe his departure from the Flint emergency manager post. Did he resign. Did his term reach some sort of natural or goal-related end?
- 5 On what date was Earley appointed emergency manger of Detroit Public Schools?
- 6 On what date did he begin his job as the emergency manger of Detroit Public Schools?
- 7 What is Early's current salary?
- 8 Did the governor have any reservations or concerns about the events surrounding Flint's water and the way that complaints were managed when he appointed Earley to oversee Detroit Public Schools? If so please describe them, what was conveyed to Earley and when.

Sincerely,

Janell Ross
Washington Post
202/334-6114

Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury)

From: Hanses, Bruce (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 4:57 PM
To: Pawlak, Gregory (TREASURY); Robel, Kristen E. (TREASURY); Collins, Julie (TREASURY); Marple, Andy (TREASURY)
Cc: Fielek, Joseph L. (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY); Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury); Poynter, Jacob (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint Emergency Purchasing Procedures
Attachments: Flint Emergency Purchasing Procedures.pdf

Treasury Purchasing,

The attached memo regarding purchases related to Flint water was distributed at today's Procurement Leadership Team meeting. Please read it and let me know if you have any questions. The memo references an attachment which lists the SEOC contact (this isn't attached and I'm working on getting a copy). I believe the attachment lists each agency Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC). Treasury's EMC is Ann Luepnitz and her backup is Jacob Poynter.

I wanted to make sure you see this ASAP. I'm going to get with Terry Stanton to determine the appropriate distribution in Treasury.

Thanks,
Bruce

From: Calahan, Heather (DTMB)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 4:20 PM
To: Brownlee, Jeff (DTMB) <BrownleeJ@michigan.gov>; Vargovich, Carol (MCSC) <vargovichC@michigan.gov>; Epkey, Amy (DEQ) <epkeya@michigan.gov>; Sanches, Christine (DHHS) <SanchesC@michigan.gov>; Wright, Penny (DIFS) <WrightP@michigan.gov>; Graham, Kimberly (DMVA) <grahamk@michigan.gov>; Gyorkos, Laura (DNR) <gyorkosl@michigan.gov>; Hamp, Julie M. (MDOC) <HampJ@michigan.gov>; Paradine, Cindy (MDOS) <ParadineC@michigan.gov>; Frierson, Myron (MDOT) <FriersonM@michigan.gov>; Spaniolo, Natalie (DTMB) <spaniolon@michigan.gov>; Mullen, Patrick (DTMB) <mullenp1@michigan.gov>; Maynard, Sharon (DTMB) <maynards1@michigan.gov>; Simon, Robert (MGCB) <SimonR@michigan.gov>; Droste, LeAnn (LARA) <drostel1@michigan.gov>; Robinson, Steve (LARA) <robinsons@michigan.gov>; Kish, Lucy (MSL) <KishL1@michigan.gov>; Bruce, David M. (MDARD) <bruced9@michigan.gov>; Shackelford, Levita (MDCR) <Shackelfordl@michigan.gov>; Morse, Peter (MEDC) <morsep@michigan.org>; Grammer, Scott (MSHDA) <GrammerS@michigan.gov>; Olivarez, Victoria (MSP) <OlivarezV1@michigan.gov>; Smith, Gerri (DTMB) <SmithG15@michigan.gov>; Moody, Michael (DTMB) <MoodyM1@michigan.gov>; Hanses, Bruce (TREASURY) <HansesB@michigan.gov>; Gyorkos, Laura (DNR) <gyorkosl@michigan.gov>; Quigley, David (DTMB) <quigleyd@michigan.gov>; Stephen, Kimberly (DHHS) <STEPHENK@michigan.gov>; Zuker, Whitney (DTMB) <ZukerW@michigan.gov>; McDonald, Paul (DEQ) <mcdonaldp@michigan.gov>; Edgett, Chelsea (MEDC) <edgett1@michigan.org>; Doyle, Holli (MGCB) <doyleh@michigan.gov>; Kotsifis, Marina (MGCB) <KotsifisM@michigan.gov>; Platte, Pamela (MDOS) <plattep@michigan.gov>; Dennis, Ann (MDE) <DennisA@michigan.gov>; Payne, Darcie (DIFS) <PayneD3@michigan.gov>; Davis, Kimberly (MCSC) <davisK5@michigan.gov>
Cc: Maher, Sharon (DEQ) <MAHERS@michigan.gov>; Schmitt, Jane (MDE) <SchmittJ1@michigan.gov>; Bassett, Chad (MDE) <BassettC@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Emergency Purchasing Procedures

Good afternoon,